EX(ON COMPANY, USA

POST OF FICE BOX 1600 - MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 December 20, 1973

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT

!'“?CONTWEN: CIVISION RE cE| VED File No. 22-3

DEC 26 1973 Application Dual Complete
’ South Carlsbad Gas Com. No. 3,
Well No. 1
Q. C. C. South Carlsbad Morrow and Canyon

Pools
Eddy County, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. A, L. Porter, Jr,.
Gentlemen:

We respectfully request approval to dual complete the South Carlsbad Gas Cam. No. 3
Well No. 1 located in Unit "C", Section 26, T-23-S, R-26-E, Eddy County, New Mexico.

It is proposed to dually complete this well in a conventional manner through
parallel strings of 2-3/8" tubing with separation of the zones by use of production-
type packers that will effectively prevent communication between producing zones.

By Administrative Order No. MC-2084, we were granted permission to dually complete
this well in the South Carlsbad Morrow Gas Pool and the South Carlsbad Strawn Gas
Pool. The Strawn was not productive; therefore, we now request permission to
dually complete in the Canyon and Morrow.

By copy of this letter, we are notifying all offset operators of this application.
If the offset operators have no objection to this application, we are requesting
that they execute the attached waiver and forward a copy to the 0il Conservation
Commission, P. O. Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, and return one copy to
this office.

Very truly yours,
2
L0007 -
®. E. Hammond
DIC:me]j
lcc: NMOCC, Santa Fe

2cc: NMOCC, Artesia
lcc: Offset Operators
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